# **Muhammad Umair Akhtar**

Lecturer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0514262320

LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Muhammad Umair Akhtar is working as Lecturer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Umair Akhtar has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 3, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MS in Mechanical Engineering	2013 - 2015
Pakistan Institute of Engineering and Applied Sciences (PIEAS) , Pakistan	
BE in Mechanical	2009 - 2013

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

# **Experience**

•	
Lecturer	2021- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lecturer	2016 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	

**Awards** 

# **Professional Memberships**

PEC Since 2014

### **Research Articles**

# Study of thermal and structural characteristics of mechanically milled nanostructured Al-Cu-Fe quasicrystals

2020

- Present

Rashid Ali Muhammad Umair Akhtar Aqib Zahoor Fahad Ali Dr. Sergio Scudino Rub Nawaz Shahid Vikas C. Srivastava Volker Uhlenwinkel Hasan Bin Awais Jurgen Eckert Naeem ul Haq Tariq

Materials Chemistry and Physics, Volume 251, Article Number 123071

Impact Factor: 4.094 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matchemphys.2020.123071